




 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

From: Christian Camara 
To: Campaigns, City 
Cc: Damian Jané 
Subject: Re: Emilio"s Campaign MD-ED28 PAC Disclosure Form 
Date: Sunday, April 13, 2025 10:11:02 AM 
Attachments: Outlook-ajey44ct.png 

Outlook-0judgc4n.png 
MD-ED28 Emilio Gonzalez.pdf 

CAUTION: This is an email from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

I noticed that I had not printed my name on the form as treasurer.  Please accept the attached 
document instead of the one sent on April 10th. 

Christian R. Cámara 

From: Christian Camara 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 8:06 PM 
To: City-Campaigns@miamigov.com 
Cc: Damian Jané 
Subject: Re: Emilio's Campaign MD-ED28 PAC Disclosure Form 

Please see attached MD-ED28 form for mayoral candidate Emilio Gonzalez. 

Thanks, 

Christian R. Cámara 

From: Damian Jané 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:17 PM 
To: Christian Camara 
Subject: Emilio's Campaign MD-ED28 PAC Disclosure Form 

Hi Chris, we will need your signature on this document. They said you can scan and email it to 
the address on top of the first page, City-Campaigns@miamigov.com 

mailto:christian@reaganista.com
mailto:City-Campaigns@miamigov.com
mailto:djane@brickbybrickstrategies.com
mailto:City-Campaigns@miamigov.com
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Damian Jané 
Founder & CEO 
Brick by Brick Strategies
Phone: 305-608-1444 
Email: djane@brickbybrickstrategies.com
Web: www.brickbybrickstrategies.com 
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